

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Ati Atiwich Singhasem

Birthday 07 July, 1995

Nationality Thai

Languages Thai & English

### CONTACT

- **4** +66 87 597 4568
- name.atiw@gmail.com
- in atiwich-singhasem
- nameth @ name\_ati

### **EDUCATION**

Interactive and Multimedia Design
College of Social Communication Innovation
Srinakharinwirot University

**GPA** 3.2

# **ATIWICH SINGHASEM**

# FRONT END DEVELOPER

#### About me

I'm a Junior Front end Developer with 2-3 years of Experiences in Start-up Company based in Thailand. Proficient in HTML,CSS/SASS, Javascript, and WordPress development. Have experienced in Git, PHP, Docker, and Great understanding in Web design (Adobe suites, Figma Invision). I'm living in Bangkok, but grew up in Trang, the Southen of Thailand. Places where The Sea meets The Mounts. I love exploring the world with one camera by my side to capture wonderful moments around the world.

## **EXPERIENCES**

HTML DEVELOPER
SYNERRY CORPORATION (THAILAND) CO., LTD.

JAN 2021 - APR 2021

- Develop Thai Governments website by using HTML / CSS /JavaScript such as Department of public works and town & country planning (DPT), IEAT, Onesqa, EEC, KU, Industry.
- Create WordPress websites mockup for pitching such as Thaihealth Resource Center, OIC, ApecThailand2022 and Ministry of Culture.

# WEB-DESIGNER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER DOUBLE P ENTERPRISE COMPANY LIMITED

FEB 2019 - DEC 2020

 Create graphic design and web design. Experienced with UX/UI designing, and participate with dev team to customize website by using Html / CSS / JavaScript.

# HAPPENING AND FRIENDS GRAPHIC DESIGNER / ILLUSTRATOR

JUL 2017 - SEP 2017

- Design about print media and online media
- · Creating a monthly magzine.

# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

### **PROFICIENT**

HTML CSS SASS BOOTSTRAP5 RESPONSIVE GRID
FIGMA GIT ELEMENTOR PHOTOSHOP

#### **EXPEREINCED**

**FAMILIAR** 

JAVASCRIPT WORDPRESS

NODE.JS PHP DOCKER